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STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

July 22, 1965 . 

ADDRESS ALL COMMUNICATIONS 
TO THE COMMISSION 

Pacific Gas raid Electric Company 
24 5 Market Street 
San Francisco, California £4106 • • 

Attention: Mr. John C. Morrissey : : ' 
Attorney . ' , ' ... ... -

Gentlemen: ' ' . 

ffiiis will acknovled^e receipt of your letter dated June 29, 19°5, , 
forwarding for filing a- proposed 8 mile, 16-ineh pipeline extension, 
from feeder Main 301 'near Castroville in order to boost tho gaa 
capacity of Monterey No. 2 main in Fort Ord. ©no report indicates 
that the installation will take place in areas of Class 3 locasioa 
and Typo C construction uill he employed througliout the project. 
Since the nipe material used is solvate and reconditioned pipes from 
Main No. 100 originally installed in 1929, with z,33QQd niJiizpjzi yield 
ond(w5) joint efficiency, the maxton eHowable operating pressure 
under Section 107 of General Order No. 112-A "will he 412 psig. 

She report submitted in accordance with the requirements of Chapter 17, 
Section 401.2 of General Order No. 112-A has been reviewed and is . 
acceptable for filing. 
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Very truly yours, 

PUBLIC UT2L11TE3 CCKMISSXON 
SIA2E OF CAL1FQ3NTA 

By . 
William W. Pualop, " Secretary 

ATSchmidt 
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